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' Dear Genero] Gavin,

L &bout six months ago ; sent you taa third ‘of tue limited‘
editlons of my study of the ‘essampicetions. -Since then 1. have heerd ' N\
nothing from y~u. 1 wauld appreciste its return by insured (minimum) %
bo -k rate. S R L v _ » R
; P A : . R
S : uuring that 1utarval I have compluted my added atudy of y N
: “1n5 assussination. Iou wWilt reeall I weat into shis in CoUP D'ETAT, AN
in nnticipstion of: the trial never neld, Now i Lave studied. the @0~
. ealled "evidence” of the minitriel and ‘the evi)ence orricia‘ly sup-~
'.pressed. You cnnnented ‘on’ the eontent of COUP desling with ‘the faaeiete N

of the NSHP. Thay now ‘control tne James Zarl . Ray defenae.‘lib R
. . * : R \\ N
Irp some. way, thla is the mogt shoqxinp o~k of »l1, becuuce 1*\ ,
involves the delibercte prostitution of tne udicial process. 1 gunnot N e

tegin to eecount it in & latter. And, o3 of mel, I am witnout thd funds
~to get it xeroxed. If snd when I een, I wil®, unless you desire o'‘uer-

viss, lend yeu & cony.-‘ ; T 3-51 ' : ‘_ R
: : For five years  Leve bson hopiub mg finu at. 1east one of o
the ren rctmorly cloae to.tba murdered raeiden& witn sufficiont love v

" read. one or the booka

- : What haa happened to ourymanhood.lour country ﬂhat 1111
- yet ‘heppen? - ”v‘r o BN AL :

: ; : \ ' . - b
B . N
. Uks:ite the acuta pain ‘of this work. 811 the disheartening SR
erperience«, I h.ve continued my work, 4 now aave proof of the destruc+ [on __,;?.
of tus most essential evidence and some of whiibh was thought destroyed.. RS Y
By tbis I mesn receipte for ths destruction, v whom snd where destroyed; ii ﬁ\‘
end in 8 few cumes, coples of the meterisl, It is beyond simple deecription, § ¥

I think you have read enough of my wirk to knaw ‘this 12 not idle chattar.
These will be 1nc1uded in 70T HOT Tl II snd:. m.m' o.mm. P
L v Richard and Englend had Blondal. Alqa. we and Jonn .nnnedy
do not. " , ‘ Lo : L f o ,J‘

Sincarely,

Harold YWelaberg f\




